FER 19 1985
Docket Nos.: 50-440
and 50-441

Mr. Murrav R, Edelman

Vice President - Nuclear Group

The Cleveland Electric 11luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Dear Mr, Edelman:

Subj:ct: Request for Additional Information Re Use of Staff Pipe Clamps
in the Perry Nuclear Power Plant (Units 1 and 2)

The NRC staff has reviewed vour response to a question related to the use

of stiff pipe clamps in the Perry piping system (0210.15), submitted by vour
letter dated October 1, 1984, and finds your response to be incomplete.

Item 4 of your response to 0210.15 states that discussions with E-Systems,

Inc. determined that, since many of the specified torque values can be
significantly reduced without compromising *he load rating, it was not
considered necessary to implement special requirements for post-installation/
operationa’l verification of those clamps. 1f the torque values, whether

high or low, are required for the functional adequacy of the applicable support,
it is requested that your staff provide a further technical justification

for not performing post-installation/operational verifications. Specifically,
it is requested that the impact of lower pre-ioad torque values on the required
stiffness of the support (as assumed in the piping stress analysis) be addressed
in detail. Your response should be provided as an amendment to 0210.15 for
eventual documentation in the FSAR,

Please advise the Perry Prcject Manager when we may expect to receive your
response within 5 days after receipt of this letter,

Sincerely,
57
B. J. Youngblood, Chief

Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing
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Docket Nos.: 50-440
and 50-441

Mr. Murray R. Edelman

Vice President - Nuclear Group

The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Dear Mr, Edelman:

Subject: Request for Additional Information Re Use of Staff Pipe Clamps
in the Perry Nuclear Power Plant (Units 1 and 2)

The NRC staff has reviewed your response to a question related to the use
of stiff pipe clamps in the Perry piping system (Q210.15), submitted by your
letter dated October 1, 1984, and finds your response to be incomplete.

Item 4 of your response to Q210.15 states that discussions with E-Systems,

Inc. determined that, since many of the specified torque values can be
significantly reduced without compromising the load rating, it was not
considered necessary to implement special requirements for post-installation/
operational verification of those clamps. If the torque values, whether

high or low, are required for the functiona! adequacy of the appliczlle support,
it is requested that your staff provide a further technic2! juscification

for not performing post-installation/operational verifications. Specifically,
it is requested that the impact of lower pre-load torque values on the required
stiffness of the support (as assumed in tt2 piping stress analysis) be addressed
in detail. Your response should be provided as an amendment to Q210.15 for
eventual documentation in the FSAR.

Please advise the Perry Project Manager when we may expect to receive your
response within 5 days after receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

B.P > s Chief
Ligenging No. 1

DidisAon of Licensing

cc: See next page



PERRY

Mr. Murray R, Edelman, Vice President
Nuclear Operations Group
The Cleveland Electric

ITTuminating Company

P. 0.

Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

cc:

Jay Silberg, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Donald H. Hauser, Esq.
The Cleveland Electric
I1Tuminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000
Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Resident Inspector's Office

U. S. Nuciear Regulatory Commission
Pamly at Center Road

Perry, Ohio 44081

Regional Administrator

U. S. NRC, Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137

Donald T. Ezzone, Esq.

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
105 Main Street

Lake County Administration Center
Painesville, Ohio 44077

Ms. Sue Hiatt

OCRE Interim Representative
8275 Munson

Mentor, Ohio 44060

Terry J. Lodge, Esq.
618 N. Michigan Street
Suite 105

Toledo, Ohio 43624

John G. Cardinal, Esq.
Prosecuting Attorney
Ashtabula County Courthouse
Jefferson, Ohio 44047

Mr. Larry 0. Beck

The Cleveland Electric
I1Tuminating Company

P. 0. Box 97 E-210

Perry, Ohio 44081



